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S-E-C-R-E-T 
(When Filled In) 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Cb.iet" CI/OA 

lfil!ElURE\1 YO \C,:A, 
3lS!d\gmund Use Only 

· Do Not Reproduce 

2 ~ JUN 1959 

FROM : Deputy Director of Security (Investigations 
and Support) 

SUBJECT 

1. Reference 1a IUide to a memoran4mt dated 1? Aprl119S8 from 
WH D1v1s1cm through CI/OA requeatiDg that the Oo'ft!DJ't Secmi.t::r Approval 
granted em 3 Jul:r 9.S7 be usend.ed to permit Subject•a ut111at1on u 
a career agent 1D der Project. LIEOOE. 

r--~b.L_~~ contim the verbll Covert Securlt::r !pproYal granted 
WB Divisi.oD on l June 1958 tor the ue described 

'\!:-:::--~:----..:J 

2. In accordance with the provisions set f'orth in Clandestine 
Services Instruction No. 10-5 and Clandestine Servi~es Instruction -
Field No. 10-5, a covert security approval is granted f'or the use of' 
the Subject, as described in your request as set f'orth in paragraph 1, 
~~. .~ 

3. Subjects of' covert security approvals are not to represent 
themselves as, nor are they to be represented as, employees of' CIA. 

4. Your attention is called to the fact that a. covert security 
approval does not constitute complete compliance with the provisions 
of' CIA Regulation 10-21.0. Therefore, if' you should ·desire at ·a. later 
date to change the status or use of this individual., a. request f'or 
approval to cover aDY proposed change should be submitted to -this 
of'f'ice. · 

5. This approval becomes imralid in the event the Subject's 
services are not utilized within six months of' the date of' this 
memorandtm~. 

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY: 

OS~ 
BOLLING: ell 
26 June 1959 
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